
.-Garth- Ann 

From: Natural [Environment [naturalenvi:-onrnentC'antaisce.org] 
Sent: 24 May 2018 10:45 
To: McCarthy Ann 
Subject: Re: Aquacuiture Licence applications in Bannow Bay 
Attachments: T03-86, T03-87, T03-88, T03-965, T03-97, T 03-95'.pdf 

L: A-:r 

A-. -: __t... ~r _ she aquai—JItUre app!icaflons T03/3 3. T03 87. T03!88, 
T03 98. T031/97 and T03"98. 

r c. X:0an 

On Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 12:27 PM, IvicCarthy Ann <-`,nn.N1c(arthyo > wrote: 

Please see attached correspondence in relation to acluaculture licence applications in Bannow Bad-. 

Ann McCarthy C l 
A uaculture and Foreshore Manac'ement Division y C 
Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine 
National Seafood Centre 
Clonakilty 
Co Cork 
P85 TX47 

F.nwil:Llnn.l wcarthN (' a2 l'iCUILt11-e .!tMJe 

Phone o; ( 023 )8859537 

Fax (023021-182 

----Original Message----- 
From: ~► nn.lnrc<u11IN (~t'a~ - rirullurC.~(uA .ic [mailto:an11.lnccarthti ~. ILriculture-goy ,ieJ 
Sent: 13 April 2018 11:09 
To: McC arth%-  Ann 
Subject: Letter to Consultte-i 

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Printer. 

Attachment File Type:: pdf. Ault/-PM-Te 

MulrifunCtion Printer Location: Clonakilty L©, Grollnd Floor (tilartne ) 
Device Name: C-Cl_-GF-X7855-.)vIFD3 r  

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit beep://~~« ti~ .~;crc~.~•ur~t 
Disclaimer: 



An Taisce 
Th, NtMomiI Tri-,  t fug• Ireland 

Department of Agriculture. Food R. the Marine. ne. 
Aquaculture and Foreshore 110ana`7ement Division. 
National Seafood Centre, 
Clonakilty, 
Co. Cork 

[24;05/2018] 

Submission pursuant to the provisions of Article 5 (2) of Directive 2011/92/E11  

To V4'hom It N, IaN-  Concern: 

Thank you for referrinal this notification to An Taisce in accordance «vith Section 10 of the 
quai;ulture (Licence ,-application) Regulations. 1998 (SI No 236 of 1998). 

An Taisce has revievved the six ne\~ licence applications for aquaculture development in 
Bannow Bay. T03/86, T03/87. TO-3/88. T03/96, T03/97 and T03/98 and would like to make 
the following submission in relation to this application. 

The proposed aquaculture project lies within the Bannow Ba\ SAC (000697), which is a 
relatively large estuarine site, approximately 14 km long, on the south coast of Co. Wexford. 
The Bad• is designated as a Special Area of Conservation (SAC). with designated marine 
habitats: Estuaries (l 130) and Mudflats and sand flats not covered by seawater at lo" tide 
( 1 140) each of «hich support soft sedimentar\ communities and communit\ complexes. The 
site also contains. and is designated for. a range of coastal habitats including salt meadow, 
sand dunes and scrub. The proposed project also lies with the Bannow Bay SPA (004033 ) 
designated under the E.U. Birds Directive of special conservation interest for the follo«ing 
species: Light-bellied Brent Goo-;e. Shelduck. Pintail. Oystercatcher. Golden Plo\er. Gre\ 
Plover. 1.ap"-ing. Knot. Dunlin. Blacktailed Godwit. Bar-tailed God«it. Curley% and 
Redshank. The E.U. Birds Directive pays particular attention to wetlands and. as these form 
part of this SPA. the site and its associated waterbirds are of special conservation interest for 
Wetland &: Waterbirds. 

New Licences 

The findings of the Appropriate Assessment conclude that: 

'Reneiral of axistlng licences irould appear to have acceptable disturbance impact levels on 
bird conservation features (see Table 4.4 of the Atkins report) 

- Licensing of renett'als and those prey oltsly' con idered trial licences, irould potentiallti' 
exceed the threshold of 5% displacenient for a jrtcmber of bird species including Grey Plover, 
.Bar-tailed Gocht,it, Black-tailed Godit it, Dunlin and Knot (see table 4.4 of.4tkins Report). 
The niaximtrnt likely' disturbance calculated, under this scenario, it-as 7. 9%for Knot 
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- The licensing of all sites in the bciy, both existing activity and neity areas, would potentially 
result in significantly high levels of disturbance, exceeding the 10% threshold fir  5 shorebir-d 
species (see table 4.4 of Atkins Report)' 

.And on page 10 of the AA Conclusion Report they outline: 

'On the basis of *the :Ippropriate Assessment finclings it is not proposed to licence an'y neit-
aquacultin-e activity in Bannow Bal' as there ar-e no clear mitigation neasures available to 
prevent the risk of the deterioration of'the conservation statics of the referenced shorebirds.' 

An Taisce have reviewed the documentation provided, and would welcome this decision by 
the licensing authority. On reviewing the documentation provided, we would submit, in 
agreement with the AA report conclusions, that levels of aquaculture in the Bay cannot be 
increased, as there are no clear mitigation measures available to prevent the risk of the 
deterioration of the conservation status of the referenced shorebirds. Thus, the granting of 
new licences would be in contravention of Article 6 (3) of the Habitats Directive. 

Given that licence application numbers T03/86, T03/87, T03/88, T03/96, T03/97 and T03/98 
are all new licence applications, and thus licensing will not proceed, we have no further 
comment on these applications. 

Is mise le meas. 

.' Elaine McGoff, 
Natural Environment Office. 
.An Taisce — The National Trust for Ireland 
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